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SECRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION | . 3
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 001 UG 29 P 333

August 29, 2007

MEMORANDUM | | | SEN SITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK (NC/
STAFF DIRECTOR
JOHND. GIBSCW
~ CHIEF COMPLIAMCE GFFICER |
FROM: ~ PATRICIA CARMONA PC

ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

BY: . RHIANNON RYAN RR
COMPLIANCE BRANCH

SUBJECT:  REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
FAILURE TO FILE 48-HOUR NOTICES UNDER THE .
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM L

Attached is the name of a principal campaign committee that has failed to file 48-hour
notices with the Commission for contributions of $1,000.00 or more received from the close of
books for the Hawaii 12 Day Pre-Primary Election Report up to 48 hours before the September
23, 2006 Primary Election in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(2)(6) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f).
The committee, Nestor for Congress, represents a candidate who lost the Primary Election in the
state of Hawaii. The committee failed to file 48-hour notices for contributions totaling $32,000.

On August 18, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to the committee which included a section
detailing the requirements for filing 48-hour notices. The section read as follows:

“Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or
advances of goods or services; loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and
guarantees or endorsements of loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000.00 or more,
during the period of September 4 through September 20, 2006. The notices must reach the
appropriate federal and state filing offices within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the
contribution(s).” '
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A 48-hour notice is required to report all contributions of a $1,000.00 or more, to any
authorized committee of a candidate, including contributions from the candidate, loans from the

candidate and other non-bank sources and endorsements or guarantees of loans from banks, as
per, 11 CF.R § 104.5(f).

We have attached an information sheet which includes the name, date of receipt and
amount of the contributions for which a 48-hour notice was not filed.

In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties outlined within 11 C.F.R

© §111.44, this committee should be assessed the civil money penalty so indicated.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary determination that a civil money penalty of $3,420.00 be
assessed. ,

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Attachment
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Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF 1756
Committee ID: C00425991
Committee Name: Nestor for Congress

Report Type: October Quarterly Report (9/4/2006 — 9/30/2006)
48-Hour Reporting Period: 9/4/2006 — 9/20/2006

Garcia, Nestor Ralph 9/12/2006 $30,000.00
808 Video Productions 9/19/2006 $1,000.00
808 Video Productions ' 9/19/2006 $1,000.00
' TOTAL $32,000.00

m Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $3,420.00 ((2 Notices Not Filed at $110 each) + (10% of

& Overall Contributions Not Filed))
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, August 30, 2007 11:00

'BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 _ 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: RTB Recommendation - Failure To File 48-Hour Notices
Under The AF Program (AF 1756). Memorandum from the Chief
Compliance Officer and the Acting Assistant Staff
Director, Reports Analysis Division dated August 29, 2007.

() | approve the récommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | am recused from voting
A( ) No vote by ballot
- COMMENTS:
DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

Attachment 1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Reason to Believe Recommendation: ) AF 1756
Failure to File 48-Hour Notices Under )
The Administrative Fine Program. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 05, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to

take the following actions in AF 1756:

1. Find reason to believe that Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo,
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary
determination that a civil money penalty of $3, 420.00 be assessed.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

afﬁfmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:
/Wf 2907 %m,m, U- &M
Date Mary W. Dgve

Secret f the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 6, 2007

Albi Mateo

Nestor for Congress
PO Box 970635
Waipahu, HI 96797

C00425991
AF#: 1756

Dear Albi Mateo:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires principal
campaign committees of candidates for federal office to notify in writing either the Secretary of
the Senate or the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), and the Secretary of State, as
appropriate, of any contribution of $1,000 or more, received by any authorized committee of the
candidate after the 20th day, but more than 48 hours before, any election. The Act further
requires notification to be made within 48 hours after the receipt of the contribution and to
include the name of the candidate and office sought, the date of receipt, the amount of the
contribution, and the identification of the contributor. The notification of these contributions
shall be in addition to all other reporting requirements. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously
notified of the requirement to file these notices. Records at the FEC indicate that you did not
submit 48-Hour Notices for contributions of $1,000 or more, received between 9/4/2006 and
9/20/2006, totaling $32,000. See Attachment.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/5/2007, the FEC found that there is Reason to Believe ("RTB") that Nestor for Congress and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file the 48-Hour Notices. Based on the
FEC's schedule of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.44, the amount of your civil money
penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $3,420. Send your payment by 10/15/2007. The amount of
the civil money penalty is $110 for each non-filed notice plus 10 percent of the dollar amount of
the contributions not timely reported. The civil money penalty increases by 25 percent for each
prior violation.

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter. .

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative

. Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
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10/15/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Nestor for Congress and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.
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Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

RNk O

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman



&0

Ny
G

D I

™
0
™4
(Wil
i
en]
o]

. | ‘ PAGE 4

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $3,420 for the 2006 Primary Election 48-Hour
Notification Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/15/2007. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Nestor for Congress

FEC ID#: C00425991

AF#: 1756

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/15/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $3,420




Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF 1756

Committee ID: C00425991

Committee Name: Nestor for Congress

Report Type: October Quarterly Report (9/4/2006 — 9/30/2006)
48-Hour Reporting Period: 9/4/2006 — 9/20/2006

Garcia, Nestor Ralph 9/12/2006 $30,000.00

808 Video Productions 9/19/2006 $1,000.00

808 Video Productions 9/19/2006 $1,000.00

TOTAL $32,000.00

o Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $3,420.00 ((2 Notices Not Filed at $110 each) + (10% of -
“;'L} Overall Contributions Not Filed))
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Federal Election Commission
Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Mr. Robert Lenhard
Chair, Office of Administrative Review

Dear Mr. Lenhard:

AF 1756

Committee ID: C00425991

Report Type: October Quarterly Report (9/4/2006 -9/30/2006)

Failure to file one-or-more 48-Hour Notice of Contributions/Loans received

This letter is in response to your letter dated September 6, 2007 in which the FEC has Reason to
Believe our committee failed to file 48-Hour Notices (Form 6) for contributions/loans received
from:

1. GARCIA, Nestor
2. 808 Productions
3. 808 Productions

In a similar letter dated April 19, 2007 from Ms. Sally Bacon, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst,
our committee responded in accordance with the guidance of Ms. Bacon. Whereas, because the
Commission’s software prohibited our committee to file a new/amended Form 6 -48 Hour Notice
of Contributions/Loans received due to time lapsed, the committee was guided to file a Form 99
report. Form 99 was filed on 05/18/07 (filing FEC-289145) to the correct 48-Hour Notices
previously filed incorrectly/incomplete for the identified contributions/loan received.

1. GARCIA, Nestor —$30,000.00 loan to the committee from the candidate. Form 6
filed 09/14/06 (filing FEC-238023).

2. 808 Productions —$1,000.00 in-kind contribution for editing services provided for
campaign TV ad spot 1. Form 6 filed 09/20/06 (filing FEC-238900).

3. 808 Productions —$1,000.00 in-kind contribution for editing services provided for
campaign TV ad spot 2. Form 6 filed 09/20/06 (filing FEC-238901).

Enclosed are documents for the FEC to consider, as the Commission’s e-filing system
validated, passed, and assigned filing identifications to the loan and contributions (in-kind)
the committee received within 20 days of the election. Furthermore, the committee itemized the
said contributions and loans a second time in its first report (Q3) after the election.




FEC ‘ ; .

Office of Administrative Review
10 October 2007
Page 2

It is our hope that this letter and the enclosed supporting documents demonstrates that the
committee exercised best efforts to file its reports, and responded to your notices, in a timely
manner. The committee is taking steps to ensure that future reports and responses are not only
filed in a timely manner, but obtain verification for adequacy from its analyst.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free call us at (808)

688-9099.
Very truly yours,
- - Albi Mateo
ey Treasurer
@
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subj: FEC Electronic Filing Results

Date: 9/14/2006 3:34:32 PM Hawaiian Standard Time
From: http_db@sdrdc.com

To: MANDCOMPANYHI@AQL.COM

DISCLOSE -- FEC Financia! Disclosure Filing Acknowledgement

This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of your electronic
filing via the DISCLOSE protocol.

Your filing was received ‘avd accepted by our system at 09/14/2006 - 21:33:36,

and was assigned the kil

3% e
S

Please make a note of this, as it will be necessary to refer to this
information in the future.

Thank you for using DISCLOSE.

Do not reply to this notice. It is sent from an unattended account
that cannot receive email.

For your reference, the output of the validation check was as follows:
FEC File Validator Version 5.3.1.1

Developed for the Federal Election Commission
by NIC Technologies, Inc. 1996-2006

=== |dentification Section ============c=o=s=oo=-sosss=soc—S=soaxomos=mmm=soss

Committee ID: C00425991

Committee Name: NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
Filing Type: F6

Filing Date: 20060914

Software/Ver#: FECfile / Verd#t 5.3.1.0(f16)

=== Results Section ==========s=-=ooomso-osooosSooooSSSSSooSSSSSoTSESRTS=Tss

>>>----> FEC data file PASSED validation! <----<<<
MD5 checksum:
1340f90601b17f58a%ed21be7ab83505

Thursday, September 14, 2006 America Online: Mandcompanyhi

Page 1 of 1
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48 HOURS NOTICE OF

09/14/2006 21 : 32

171

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

{See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To ba ugad to repcrt el cantributions (fnciuding keana) of 1000 &r mors, necalvad within 201 days of 1w slaction.

1. NAME OF CCMMITTEE IN FULL
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS {number and strest)
FO BOX 570635

CITY, STATE, and Z2IF CODE
WAIPAHU HI

967E?

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE
NESTOR RALPH GARCIA

A iz wismn gl lionsams Foogene se e sD ST wes e s noened fulweas iz ovevas oy omme sonnnas 13 1w peepiioen o ood e on; 3 son iz iomne 1

KRR TIRET PRI D PETEE P TP PR TR T S IANTLT O TR B AEC T TAY TR S REN RETRCE N T I ERVE T IE O W FE PR VTR E TRE R { P

1 TFORANTUVATUA R EFRTR
C0042594a1

AIGHATURE{Optlonal)

DATE
051 412006

Far furthar Information ¢cantact:
Federal Electioh Commission

8D E Sireat, NUY, Wahingtan, DC 20483
Toll Free 600-424-B630. Lacal 202-684-110D

FEC FORM B
(Revised 1/2001)
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Subj: FEC Electronic Filing Results

Date: 9/19/06 11:54:48 PM Hawaiian Standard Time
From: http_db@sdrdc.com

To: mandcompanyhi@aol.com

Sent from the Internet (Details)

Page 1 of 1

DISCLOSE -- FEC Financial Disclosure Filing Acknowledgement

This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of your electronic
filing via the DISCLOSE protocol. '

Your filing was received and accepted by our system agi@;_g‘/Q@l"ZO(iG - 05:53149

and was assigned the Filing ID of. RE€:238900:% (i '/ The e |

Please make a note of this, as it will be necessary to refer to this [,;%“} ‘ el
information in the future. ‘

Thank you for using DISCLOSE.

Do not reply to this notice. It is sent from an unattended account
that cannot receive email.

For your reference, the output of the validation check was as follows:
FEC File Validator Version 5.3.1.1

Developed for the Federal Election Commission
by NIC Technologies, Inc. 1996-2006

=== |dentification Section =======zz======sS==S=SzssoSoSSSSESSSSSSSSSESSSTSTSS=SsS

Committee ID: C00425991

Committee Name: NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
Filing Type: F6

Filing Date: 20060919

Software/Ver#: FECfile / Ver# 5.3.1.0(f16)

=== Results Sectlon ================:::::::::::::::::::‘:::::===================:

>>>----> FEC data file PASSED validation! <----<<<
MD5 checksum:
0947e9ddag03eadab4ffcbd 3ab20bc54
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48 HOURS NOTICE OF

09/20/2005 OE : 63

1/1

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To ba used to repxdrt el contributions (Including kxang) of $1000 or mors, fecelvad within 20 days of 1he alaction.

1. NAWE OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

ADCRESS {number and strest)
PQ BOX 570635

CITY, BTATE, and ZIF CODE

WAIPAHU HI 96747
2. NAME OF CANDIDATE
NESTOR RALPH GARCIA
Aupy iz wizmnnazgonzh lsen ez Roeoe sowe TS0 e we ezl Indiwsaz ol see vsesaz 1y ongr tmenas 13 Mo prampiioen of =cd odtang s onticma iz 1 TRO RENTINANOA N R R

L RELRE TN et R TR AT U AT B PR TR TR TH 1 YN ERTREC AT 1+ W B M ER PR THTTRATE IR RN TP

CO0425991

SIGNATURE{Optlonal)

DATE
05162006

Far furthar information cantact:
Federal Election Commission

64D E Stret, NV, Wardhingpan, DX 20483
Toll Free G00-424-BE30. Local 202-604-1100

FEC FORM B
(Revized 1/2001)
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Page | of 1

Sub;j: FEC Electronic Filing Results

Date: 9/20/06 12:05:23 AM Hawaiian Standard Time
From: http_db@sdrdc.com

To: mandcompanyhi@aol.com

Sent from the Internet (Details)

DISCLOSE -- FEC Financial Disclosure Filing Acknowledgement

This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of your electronic
filing via the DISCLOSE protocol.

Your filing was received and accepted by our system at§®9/2@/2®06 06:04:25 o
and was assigned the Filing ID of IEEGZ238904 O Podeedp oy # POy
Please make a note of this, as it will be necessary to refer to this | R

information in the future.
Thank you for using DISCLOSE.

Do not reply to this notice. It is sent from an unattended account
that cannot receive email.

For your reference, the output of the validation check was as follows:
FEC File Validator Version 5.3.1.1

Developed for the Federal Election Commission
by NIC Technologies, Inc. 1996-2006

=== |dentification Section ================-cr=-ccoooooTSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSRSSESESES

Committee ID;:  C00425991

Committee Name: NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
Filing Type: F6

Filing Date: 20060920

Software/Ver#: FECfile / Ver# 5.3.1.0(f16)

=== Results Sect|on et e denonon e e e ettt

>>>.---> FEC data file PASSED validation! <----<<<
MD5 checksum:
30ed65ffa04396813a144247609945b8
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48 HOURS NOTICE OF

09/20/2006 06 : 04

141

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEWWVED

(See Reverse Side for Instrustions)

To be uzad 1o reprt al cantributions (Inciuding kang) of $1000 er more, recaivadwithin 20 days of 1w alsction.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS {numbsr and sbrest)
PO BOX 570635

CITY, STATE, and ZIF CODE
WAIPAHU HI

96757

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE
NESTOR RALPH GARCIA,

Sury iz wizmna i Fimnsans R o 8800 e wnmend infinsilie nems iy wes ez G T pmpzzome o <od ot ssnisn o= 1 FFO NENTIATIZA N BESR
o zaenes s sonpnesonnz i boaroodin; teereest sen: mzcbisoc o” sy etz soee o e seld e 1k s e mand ue C475931
BIGNATURE{Optlonal) DATE For furthar Information cantact:
0S20R005 Fedaral Election Commission

64D E Streat, NI, Waxhingtan, DC 20483
Tell Free G00-424-8630. Local 202-684-1 100

FEC FORM B
(Revized 1/2001)
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Subj: FEC Electronic Filing Results

Date: 5/18/2007 12:29:18 PM Hawaiian Standard Time
From: http_db@sdrdc.com

To: MANDCOMPANYHI@AQL.COM

DISCLOSE -- FEC Financial Disclosure Filing Acknowledgement

This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of your electronic
filing via the DISCLLOSE protocol.

Please make a note of this, as it will be necessary to refer to this
information in the future.

Thank you for using DISCLOSE.

Do not reply to this notice. It is sent from an unattended account
that cannot receive email.

For your reference, the output of the validation check was as follows:
FEC File Validator Version 5.3.1.1

Developed for the Federal Election Commission
by NIC Technologies, Inc. 1996-2006

=== |dentification Section ==============z=s=o===c==ssoo=oooooo=o=ooT=s=os====o

Committee ID:  C00425991
Committee Name: NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

Software/Ver#: FECfile / Ver# 5.3.1.0(f16)

>>>----> FEC data file PASSED validation! <----<<<
MD5 checksum:
73443d34ddf76766fb6af125fecfff3d

Friday, May 18, 2007 America Online: Mandcompanyhi

Page 1 of 1
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ETEXTATTACHMENT @ @

\ 05/1812007 18: 28
18 May 2007

Federl Elecian Gommiszion
Reports Analysis Division
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Sally Bacon
Senint Campaigh Finance Analysis

Deat Ms. Bacon:

identification Number: CO0425601
Reference: Amended Cctober Guartery Report (8/4/06 - B/30/06)

in response to your preliminary review of the report referenced above, it is eveident that the committee's Form & was
incorectly reponed as filed. We request far the Commigsinn to caonsider the fallowing:

1. Schedule G (FEC Form 3] : Laan Made by the Candidate
Narne: Nestor R. Garcia -Personal funds
Address. P.O. Box 870635

Waipahu, Havwaii 36797
Employer: City & County of Honolulu
Qroupation: City Counsilman
Date Incurred: 0&12/06
Amount Received: 530,00D.00
Filing Type: F6
Filing Date: 20080214
Filing 1D of: FEC-238023

2. Contributor
Narne: 808 Yidso Productions
Addrees: 111D McCully St., Suite 203
Hanalulu, Hawaii 96826
Date: 09/12006
Amount: $1,000.00 In-Kind (Editing services TV AD Spot 1)
Filing Type: F§ '
Filing Date: 20060219
Filing 1D of. FEC-238300

3. Cantributor
Narme: BOB Video Preductions
Address: 111D McCully St., Suite 203
Honolulu, Hav:aii 96826
Date: 0919408
Amount: $1,000.00 In-Kind {Editing services TV AD Spot 2)
Filing type: FB
Filing Date: 20080620
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eTexT ATTACHMENT @ ®
Fiting 1D aof. FEC-238901

The committee regrets the ican and contributions notad above were incarrectly filed. It is cur hope the information
 pravided clarifies the committee’s filing of 48-hour notices,

Should you have any questions of require adcitional information, please call me at (808) 668-9089.

Sincerely,
/ef alhi mateo

Albi Maten
Treasurer
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48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used to report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL

NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)

PO_BOX 970635

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE

WAIPAHU, HAWAIT 96797

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE

NESTOR RALPH GARCIA

3. OFFICE SOUGHT (State and District)

HAWAIT 02

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or
for commercial purposes other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

4. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

C00425991
A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
NESTOR RALPH GARCIA CITY & COUNTY OF
PO BOX 970635 HONOLULU 09/12/06 $30,000.00
WAIPAHU, HAWAII 96797
QOccupation
CITY COUNCT! MAN
B. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
D. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
E. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation

SIGNATURE (optional)

DATE

10/10/07

Far turther information contact:
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN053.PDF

FEC FORM 6

(Revised 1/2001)
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48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for instructions)

To be used to report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 970635
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
WAIPAHU, HAWAII 96797
2. NAME OF CANDIDATE 3. OFFICE SOUGHT (State and District)
NFSTOR _RAI'PH GARCTA HAWAII 02
:\ny infonnalfolr\ copied frovtr;1 su::: Hepgns;nd Statemednt.e:1 :,nay no; be solt:_?r ulsed by.:ny fersc:_n 'ftor thte'l;;ulr'y.)osef of solicitri‘ng con{:l;butions or 4. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
or al purpo: an using the name and at '@ss Of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee. C004259 l
A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
DONARD SONODA 808 VIDEO PRODUCTIONS | 09/19/06 $1,000.00
1110 MCCULLY STREET, SUITE 203 In-kind-. 7",
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96826 . Edﬁtjngs
Occupation Self Services
B. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
DONARD SONODA 808 VIDEO PRODUCTIONS [ 09/19/06 $1,000.00
1110 MCCULLY STREET, SUITE 203 ' In—kiqd-
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96826 Editing
Occupation Self Services
C. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
D. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
E. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
day, year)
Occupation
SIGNATURE (optional) DATE For further Information contact:
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463
10/10/07 | Tol Froo 806-424.953, Local 202.691100
FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)

FE1ANO53.PDF
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

October 15, 2007

~ Albi Mateo, as Treasurer

Nestor for Congress
PO Box 970635
Waipahu, HI 96797

C00425991
AF# 1756

Dear Treasurer:

On October 15, 2007, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”)
which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any
questions regarding the challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number (800)
424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

g

Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: October 16, 2007

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1756

Committee Name: Nestor for Congress

Committee ID#: C00425991

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated August 29, 2007 and RTB Certification,
dated September 5, 2007: Y
Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N):Y
Attachment #: 2

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-2006 48-Hour Notices Prior Notice, dated August 18, 2006.
-RFAI, dated April 19, 2007.
-RTB Letter, dated September 6, 2007.
Attachment #: 4
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): N
Attachment#: N/A
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DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

1. Iam the Acting Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of
the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Acting Chief
of the Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine
Program. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called

upon as a witness, could and would testify competently to the following matters.

2. T hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the

following sent by the Commission to Nestor for Congress:
A) Prior Notice, dated August 18, 2006, referencing the reporting
requirements of 2006 48-Hour Notices;
B) RFAI Letter, dated April 19, 2007, referencing missing 48-Hour Notices;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 6, 2007, referencing missing

48-Hour Notices.

3. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided.

This declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 16™ day of October, 2007.

y 4

Nataliya loffe

Acting Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 4
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.PRIMARY ELECTION .

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

HAWAII August 18, 2006
Congressional Committees

FOR COMMITTEES INVOLVED IN THE PRIMARY (09/23/06)

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
Pre-Primary 07/01/06 - 09/03/06 09/08/06 09/11/06
48-Hour Notices 09/04/06 - 09/20/06 ----see reverse side----
October Quarterly 09/04/06 - 09/30/06 10/15/06 10/15/06*

WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates’ (including unopposed candidates
and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) who seek nomination in the primary
must file the above reports and notices.* Committees must continue to file reports until the
Commission notifies them in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please note
that a certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing
receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date.
“Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an
overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day
delivery. Reports filed by any other means must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of
the Senate for Senate committees) by the filing date.

"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day
after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first
report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

Notice that the filing date falls on a weekend. Filing deadlines are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.
3An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting obligations) when
his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the campaign has not
exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports.

*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee, in addition to the principal campaign committee, the
principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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HAWAII . QIMARY ELECTION

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or
advances of goods or services; loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and
guarantees or endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more,
during the period of September 4 through September 20, 2006.

The notices must reach the appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee’s
receipt of the contribution(s). Senate candidates must transmit them to the Secretary of the Senate
at (202) 224-1851. Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour
notices electronically. For more information, visit the FEC web site at
www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates faxing 48-hour notices should transmit
them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174.

COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of
all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed
on time.

¢ Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to
file their reports (including 48-hour notices) on time may be subject to civil money penalties
up to $16,000 (or more for repeat late- and non-filers).” For additional information, see the
enclosed handout entitled, “Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at
www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

¢ In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for
FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

¢ Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-
filers and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a
calendar year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For
additional information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s
Electronic Filing office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at
www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

*Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed. As
a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

April 19, 2007

Albi Mateo, Treasurer
Nestor for Congress
P.O. Box 970635

Response Due Date:

Waipahu, HI 96797 May 21, 2007

Identification Number: C00425991

Reference: Amended October Quarterly Report (9/4/06 — 9/30/06),
10/31/06

Dear Mr. Mateo:

ceived

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)

referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public discl

nsure of

your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at
the Commission by the response date noted above. An itemization of the infgrmation

needed follows:

|
f
!
|
!

-Schedule A of your report indicates that your committee may have failed
to file one or more of the required 48 hour notices regarding "last minutj;

contributions received by your committee after the close of books for the 1

this matter. Adequate responses received on or before this date will be ta]
consideration in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for

Day Pre-Primary report. A principal campaign committee must notify the
Commission, in writing, within 48 hours of any contribution of $1,000 ar
more received between two and twenty days before an election. The
contributions are then reported on the next report required to be filed by the
committee, To ensure that the Commission is notified of last minu
contributions of $1,000 or more to your campaign, it is recommended thjt
you review your procedures for checking contributions received during
aforementioned time period. The failure to file 48-hour notices may resujt
in civil money penalties or legal enforcement action. If any contribution ¢f
$1,000 or more was incorrectly reported, you must amend your original
report with the clarifying information. (11 CFR §104.5(f))

Please note you will not receive an additional notice from the Commijsion on

ken into
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extensions of time in which to respond will not be considered. Failure to pravide an
adequate response by this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure tocomply

with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforcement action aga
committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the

nst the
public

record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking enforcement actipn.

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements, designations and

reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather
than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you should have any

questions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your response

please

contact me on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to rdach the

Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1173.

Sincerely,

A/ Sally Bacon

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

494 Reports Analysis Division
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Missing 48-hour notices

Nestor for Congress

(CoD425981)

Amended October Quarterly Report {8/4/06 - 9/30/06), recatved 10/31/06

Primary Election 2006

48-hour natice perlod (10/19/06 - 11/27/06)

| CONTRIBUTOR NAME DATE AMOUNT ELECTION |
808 Video Productions 8/19/2006 3 1,000.00 P2006

808 Video Productions 9/19/2006 $  1,000.00 P2006
Garcia Nestor Ralph 9/12/2008 $ 30,000.00 P2006

Page 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 08 FEB 27 P 3 47

February 26, 2008

MEMORANDUM
SENSITIVE

To: The Commission :

Through: Patrina M. Clark J F~

Staff Director Ve

From: John D. Gibson

Chief Compliancg¢ Offic
Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst

Subject: AF# 1756 — Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer
(C00425991)

This is one of two challenges for 2006 48-Hour Notices where the respondents were
able to file blank 48-Hour Notices.

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written
response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’
written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 - February 26, 2008

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1756 — Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer (C00425991)

On September 5, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for three contributions
totaling $32,000 for the 2006 Primary Election and made a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty was $3,420 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44. They
were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on September 6, 2007 of the
Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty.

Respondents’ Response

On October 15, 2007, the Commission received the written response and supporting
documentation (“challenge”) from the Treasurer requesting that the RTB finding be reconsidered
as they thought they had successfully filed these Notices. They received confirmation receipt
emails from the Commission which show that the Notices passed validation, were uploaded and
given filing identification numbers. She includes copies of the three 48-Hour Notices filed on
September 14 and 20; the three corresponding emails confirming receipt by the Commission; a
Miscellaneous Electronic Submission filed on May 18, 2007 in response to the RAD Analyst’s
letter; and two completed Form 6s for these contributions.

Analysis

One incomplete 48-Hour Notice was filed on September 14, 2006 and two incomplete
48-Hour Notices were filed on September 20, 2006.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of an authorized
committee of a candidate shall file a 48-hour notice for contributions of $1,000 or more received
between two and twenty days before an election. 2 US.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f). Political committees required to file reports with the Commission must file
in an electronic format if they received or expect to receive contributions or made or expect to
make expenditures in a calendar year aggregating in excess of $50,000. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(11)
and 11 CF.R. § 104.18(a). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of
reports. 11 C.FR. § 104.14(d).

The FECFile User’s Manual, available to candidate committees on the Commission’s
website, describes the steps to follow when preparing a 48-Hour Notice. The respondents, who
use FECFile software, completed the first step: to create the Notice (or Form 6 Report). They
did not, however, complete the second step: to select each contribution and add it to the Notice.

Notwithstanding the fact that the Notices contained no contributions, the respondents
were able to successfully upload them to the Commission. They received confirmation receipts
which said that the Notices were received and accepted by the electronic filing system, passed
validation, and were assigned Filing IDs.

According to the Information Technology Division Manager’s (“ITD”) response, as of
January 3, 2008, it is no longer possible for a filer to upload a Notice that does not contain
1
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contributions. If a filer tries to do this using either FECFile or vendor software, the filer will
receive a “fatal” validation error that will prevent him/her from successfully uploading the
Notice.

The Treasurer asserts that the respondents used their best efforts to file these notices. The
best efforts defense is a two-part test: the respondents used best efforts to file on time but were
prevented from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control
and they filed the report no later than 24 hours after the end of these circumstances. The
regulations include examples of circumstances which are not reasonably unforeseen or beyond
respondents’ control, one of which is the failure to use filing software properly.
11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b)(3) and (d).

In this case, the respondents did not complete all of the required steps when filing the
48-Hour Notices. While the failure to use filing software properly is not considered a reasonably
unforeseen circumstance, the Reviewing Officer recognizes that the Commission’s FECFile
software and electronic filing system validation process allowed them to successfully upload
blank Notices. The FECFile software and validation process were changed in early January
2008; now, filers will be prohibited from uploading a blank 48-Hour Notice.

The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission take no further
action and close the file.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation in AF# 1756 involving Nestor for Congress
and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer;

(2) Take no further action in AF# 1756 that Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Maureen Benitz

Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents

Attachment 2 —

Attachment 3 — Declaration from RAD and Provided with Declaration

Attachment 4 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment # 4
9 Pages

DECLARATION OF MAUREEN BENITZ

. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal Election

Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I conduct research with
respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the Administrative Fine program.

. The principal campaign committee of a congressional candidate must file notifications

disclosing contributions of $1,000 or more which are received between September 4 and
September 20, 2006. These notifications (also called 48-Hour Notices) must be filed with the
Commission within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the contribution(s).

. It is the practice of the Commission’s Electronic Filing Office to send an electronic notice

acknowledging the receipt and acceptance of electronic filings and to maintain the FECFile
Electronic Filing Software User’s Manuals for authorized committees on the website at
http://www.fec.gov/elecfil/authorized_manual/manual.shtml for the use of committees and
treasurers who are electronic filers.

. I'hereby certify that [ have searched the Commission’s public records and that the documents

identified herein are true and accurate copies of:

a) Page 1 of the Summary Page and 2 pages of Schedule A for the amended 2006 October
Quarterly Report filed electronically by Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as
Treasurer. According to the Commission’s records, the report covers the period from
September 4 through September 30, 2006, and was received on October 31, 2006.
Schedule A lists the receipt of 3 contributions totaling $32,000 on September 12 and 19,
2006. Each contribution equals $1,000 or more; and

b) the Miscellaneous Electronic Submission, received in response to the Reports Analysis
Division’s letter, filed by Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer. According
to the Commission’s records, it was received on May 18, 2007. The Treasurer states
“[t]he committee regrets the loan and contributions noted above were incorrectly filed. It
is our hope the information provided clarifies the committee’s filing of 48-hour notices.”
The Treasurer lists the name, address, amount, date and filing identification number for
one loan and two contributions.

. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 26™ of February, 2008.

M wnlion

Maufeen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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This file is the document FECFile User Manual for Candidate
Committees. To learn more about the Federal Election Commission,
Electronic Filing Program, or find this document by Section, follow the
following links:

WWW.FEC.GOV >, EFILING >. FECFILE FILING SOFTWARE

FECFile User Manual for
Candidate Committees

This manual is designed to help political committees use FECFile
software and to assist with the filing of disclosure reports. The format
for this manual is user-friendly and contains step-by-step instructions,
along with screen shots, in an effort to help users maneuver through the
software. Some of the areas found in this manual include: How to enter
transactions on each line, How to upload a report, How to file a
miscellaneous electronic submission and How to make sense of some
common error codes.
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48 Hour Notice (Form 6)

Only Candidate Committees report a 48 Hour Notice to the
FEC. If filing a Form 3 electronically, the option to select 48
hour Notice, (Form 6) is available from the Reports view. If
using the Form 3X, this report type is not available, as it is
not applicable.

v" Upon launching FECFile, select the appropriate candidate or committee
information option.

v" As the application asks “Would you like to create a Report and enter your
Report Information Now”, select OK.

v Select View, from the menu bar and select Reports.

Select the report type @

Report of Receipts and Disbursements (Form F3
43 hiour nodice (Form &)

Form 1 (Statement of Organization)
Form 1M (Notification of Multicandidate Status)
Miscellaneous Electronic Submission

Form 2 (Statement of Candidacy)

‘ OK ] Cancel

v’ Select Edit from the menu bar and then select New. Select 48 Hour Notice
(Form 6), from the Report list. Enter the information, state, where the
committee is registered, the date of the election, and the name of the
individual signing the report. Select OK.

v Select view from the menu bar, and select Reports. Highlight the Form 6
that was just created.

FECFile — Authorized Manual 6.0 , _ D-14
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v Select view from the menu bar, and select All Transactions. Highlight the
contribution that should appear on the 48 hour notice.

v" Right click on the desired transaction, and select add to Form 6. Any
information in the transaction may now be changed, however the
information should remain the same. Note the memo box has a check mark.
it is important to record these Transactions as Memo items, so the
committee’s total contributions are not inflated. The software, however,
automatically generates a memo item of that transaction. Also, remember
the receipt will also be submitted in the next report. The transaction for the
Form 6 will be listed in red in the receipts window.

v These steps are repeated for each transaction to be reported.

Note: Prior to attaching transactions to a 48 hour notice, the
transactions must be generated in the report to be filed.
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FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Commitae

Offca Use Oriy
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LASEL IF bupi
COMMITTEE (Inull OR TYPE OR PRINT Example:i typing, trpe
| NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
[ T T O T R T ] o (I (1 T B ' I I |
Illll] | I O N I | 1 1 | I | | L1 N S I G | Jll
AgDRESB[mmbermdstraen [p9 BOIi(qTqB% [ S N W | ] [ WO I O 11 |
Check It dfferent ]__1 L1 i I | I | 1 1 [ W 1 |
then pravicusty
repatted. (ACK) MAPARY v v v MY L
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY & STATEA ZIPCODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
o C00425051 3. ISTHIS riqsw or X wENDED
Um REPORT { H 02
@ ML (%2
o 4. TYPEOFREPORT (Choose One)
™ (tY 12-Dey PRE-Ekction Report for the:
1) {8) Quarterly Raparts:
i™d Pimary (12F) General {12G) Runoff (12R)
ch Apddl 18 Quartarly Repart (&)
G Convartion (12C) Special (128)
s Juy 15 Quarteny Repart |32)
" intha
X Ocicher 15 Ouarterly Repcit (Q3) Blection on State of
January 31 Year-End Repot (YD) | 1 30-Dsy POSTERction Report far he:
General (30G Runcif (30R) Spedal (305)
inthe
Termination Repatt {TER) Bectlon on Stota of
5. Coveing Period Do 04 2008 trough ap 30 2008
1 centify that | heve examined thg Report and to the best of my knawtedge shel ballef It 19 true, comect and complete.
Typa ar Print Name af Treasurer Ms ALBI MATEQ
Slgneture of Tresgurer Blectronically Filed by Ms ALBI MATEQ Rata 10 30 20086

NOTE : Bubmiszion of falss, erTonecus. ar Incompiata Infomation may subjact the paraon igning this Repott to the penaliies of 2 U.S.C a37g.

Office . FEC FORM 3
Use {Rovizad 2/2209)
Orly
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SCHEDULE A {(FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 5/24

Use separate scheduels)
er each catagory of e (check anly ane)
Detailed Sunmary Page E 1a H 11b 11 H 114
| 12 | 1138 130 | |14 [1s

Anyinformalion copied from such Reports and Stalemerts may not be sold or used by any person-or the purpose of solicting contributions
or for commencial purposes, ather than using the name and address of any paliical cormmitbee to solicit cortributions from 51:3: committes.

HNAME QOF COMMITTEE (in Fully
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS

Full Name {Last, First, Migda Inbaty

A. 900 VIDED PRODLCTIONS Dats of Receipt
Mailing Address 41410 MCCULLY ST, A A I TR T
SUITE 203 09 19 200¢
City State Zip Coce Trarssacton ID; SA11A1.4641
HONGLULL H) 96826 Ameunt of Each Racelpt this Penad
FEC ID rumber of cantribLting
federsl poiiteal committae, v 1030.00
Name of Employer Occwpation I{"T#'R?)' s%%r_rrlgc SERVICES
Limit Increased Due to Qpponert's
Receipt Far 2008 Elaction Cycleto-Oete ¥ Bpendng (21).6.C. 441afv441e-
X Primary Gensral
Other ispaciny) ¢ 1030.00
Ful Narma (Last, First, Migda Initial)
B. 509 VIDED PRODUCTIONS Dale: of Receipt
Mailing Address 111D MCCULLY ST. ¢ & D D+ ¥ ¥ vy
SUITE 203 08 16 2008
City State Zip Coda Trangaction 1D SAT1A1.4644
HONOL UL Hi 06625 Amount of Each Recalpt this Peod
FEC ID tumber of contraLting
tedarel politeal comeniibos. c 1000.00
Nere of EmpICYer QeeLpetioh Wlﬂ%'s%% G SERVICES
Urnit |ncre_esﬁn Due ta OF%::?H%
Reoeipt For 2006 Eicction CytlotoDats V¥ Spondng 2U.8.C. M1afivedia-
X Primary General
Other (spacify) ¢ 2000.00
Full Name {Last, First, Midkde initial) .
C. ALFREDO G.EVANGELIBTA Cale of Receipt
Malling Aadreas 5 o [ T T S L
1} £4-2008H KAAHUMANU ST. 0g 1B 2008
City State Zip Cocle Trangacton 100 SAT1A1.4847
AIEA Hi 56701 Amcunt af Each Recaipt this Paiod
FEC IO rumber of conlrituting foy 800.00
foderal politicel commiitea.
ame of Em ' Jeeipation
BRR ST RS auian ATTORNEY Uit increased Due to °'i°22?'“
Spendng (2U.S.C. 401a &1
Reoeipt For. 7008 Election CycletoDate ¥ pendng { tyadte)
X Primary General '
Other fspecifyl ¢ 500.00

SUBTOTAL of Recelpts TS Page (OPHONBIY ... v cse i s s enssn e son s sar e

2500.00

TOTAL This Period (las] page this ine rumber orly) ... e o o v e rn s e

FEC Schedule A Porm3 |} Rov. 02/2003




F N : [ PAGE
SCHEDULE A (FEC Form3 Use sepmratssohedils) | Fom LNE NUMBER I 9124
or each calapory of he
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS o Aol 118 [] 110 Pl 1o H 11
| [ 42 X[ 13] J1an [ J14 []148
N%informaﬂioq capied from such Reports and Stalements may net be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting cortribuions
or for commersial purposes, other hen using the name and rddress of any paliticel cammilbes ta solicit centributions from such committee.
NAME QOF COMMITTEE {In Fuly
NESTOR FOR CONGRESS
Full Nama {Last, Firat, Midda Inlgal)
A. NESTQOR RALPH GARCIA Date of Receipt
Mailing Address  P.Q. BAX B70835 I I VR T R R R
09 12 2008
City State Zip Code Tramsaction 13 SA13A.4638
WAIPAHU Hi 9hR7e? Amount of Each Recelpt this Pedad
FEC ID number of cantrbiting
federal political commiites, c 30000.00
Name of Em r Qecwpation
EH s CSRRFor nonotuLw [cmr COUNCILMAN Lirit Increased Dus to Opponert's
. . Spendng (2 U.5.C. 441afiyé41e-1)
Rucxipt Far. 2008 Elactian Cycletn-Oste W
X Primary General
Other (spectty) ¢ 70000.00
30000.00
SUBTOTAL Of RECRIPE TNE PAGS (OPHONEN v e s s s s ssrsssinss P
30000.00
TOTAL This Period (lasl page this Ine mumber only] ... s [ ]

FEGSchedule A{ Pormd | Row. 0222008
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ETEXT ATTACHMENT
06182007 18 : 28

18 May 2007

Federal Elecian Commigzion
Reports Analysis Division
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Sally Bagon
Seniar Campaign Finance Analysis

Deat Ms. Bacon:

ldentification Number; CO0425061
Reference: Amended October Quartary Report (5/4/06 - B/30/08)

In response to your preliminary review of the report referenced above, it is eveident that the committee's Form & was
incomrectly reported as filed. e request far the Commigsion to cangider the fallawing:

1. Schedule C (FEC Form 3] : Laan Made by the Candidate
Name: Nestor R. Garcia -Personal funds
Address: P.O. Box 8706835

Whainahu, Hawaii 86797
Employer. City & County of Honolulu
Qccupation: City Councilman
Cate Incurred: 0¥12/06
Amount Received: S30,000.00
Filing Type: F6
Filing Date: 20060814
Filing 1D of. FEC-238023

2. Contributor
Name: 808 Video Productions
Address: 111D McCully 8t.. Suite 203
Hanalulu, Hawaii 96826
Date: 09/19/2006
Amount. $1,000.00 In-Kind (Editing services TV AQ Spot 1)
Filing Type: F6
Filing Date: 20080915
Filing |D of: FEC-238300

3. Contributor
Name: 808 Video Productions
Address: 1110 McCully St., Suite 203
Honolulu, Havaii 96826
Date: 09119408
Amount: $1,000.00 in-Kind (Editing services TV AD Spot 2)
Filing types: FB
Filing Date: 20080420

. TEVIRLANIRI NI TININ I
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ETEXT ATTACHMENT
Filing ID of: FEC-238301

The committee regrets the (can and contributions nated above were incarrectly filed. It is our hape the information
pravided clarifies the eommittee's filing of 48-hour notices.

Should you have any questions of require additional information, please call me et (808) 6EB-S009.

Sincerely,
/ef albi mateo

Albi Maten
Treasurer

. . ST NEE A A AEA A L A A L AT A L L A L ]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
March 3, 2008
Albi Mateo, as Treasurer
Nestor for Congress
P.O. Box 970635
Waipahu, HI 96797

C00425991
AF# 1756

Dear Ms. Mateo:

On September 5, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that Nestor for Congress and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. §
434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices. The Commission also made a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty was $3,420 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Reviewing Analyst \
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 27, 2008

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission
Through: Patrina M. Clark
Staff Director
From: John D. Gibson
Chief Compliance Office
Shawn Woodhead We

Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz (‘N\(L?
Reviewing Analyst v

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1756 — Nestor for
Congress and Albi Mateo, as Treasurer (C00425991)

On September 5, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices associated with
the 2006 Primary Election. As a result, the Commission also made a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty was $3,420 based on the schedule of penalties
at11 CFR. §111.44.

On October 15, 2007, the Commission received their written response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated February 26, 2008 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was forwarded to the
respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The respondents’ challenge
presented evidence that the electronic filing software, as well as the validation process,
allowed them to file blank 48-Hour Notices. The Reviewing Officer recommends that the
Commission take no further action and close the file because the notices passed the
Commission’s validation and upload process. The latest version of the electronic filing
software, as well as the validation process, have both been modified to prevent a user
from uploading a blank 48-Hour Notice.

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written
response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in

S~
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their challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been received.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1756 involving Nestor for
Congress and Albi Mateo as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Take no further action in AF# 1756 that Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1756
Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo, as )
Treasurer (C00425991) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 24, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to
take the following actions in AF 175,6:

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF 1756 involving

Nestor for Congress and Albi Mateo as Treasurer, in making the final

determination.

2. Take no further action in AF 1756 that Nestor for Congress and Albi
Mateo, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file.

3. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

4 %,‘z_’}zﬁ s 252008 ‘g@uﬁ Y Lre
‘ Date Mary ove

Secretgpf of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 9, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Albi Mateo, as Treasurer
Nestor for Congress
P.O. Box 970635
Waipahu, HI 96797

C00425991
AF# 1756

Dear Ms. Mateo:

On September 5, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission")
found reason to believe ("RTB") that Nestor for Congress and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for the 2006 Primary Election. By
letter dated September 6, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding
that included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $3,420 in accordance with the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.FR. § 111.44. On October 15, 2007, the Office of
Administrative Review received the written response from you challenging the RTB civil
money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its
supporting documentation and the challenge. Based on this review, the Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission take no further action because the challenge
presented evidence that there was a fault in the FECFile software. In this case, the
respondents did not complete all of the required steps when filing the 48-Hour Notices.
While the failure to use filing software properly is not considered a reasonably
unforeseen circumstance, the Reviewing Officer recognizes that the Commission’s
FECFile software and electronic filing system validation process allowed them to
successfully upload blank Notices. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was
sent to you on March 3, 2008.

On September 24, 2008, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's

recommendation to take no further action against the respondents with respect to
2 U.S.C. § 434(a). A copy of the final determination memorandum is attached.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this
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matter is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30
days from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Maureen Benitz on
our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

A 7
Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman

t

Attachment



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_] 156
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